### TOMLINSCOTE SCHOOL AND SIXTH FORM COLLEGE

Tomlinscote Way, Frimley, Surrey GU16 8TQ

# **Local Governing Body Meeting**

To all Governors on the Local Governing Body of Tomlinscote School

7 May 2018



A meeting of the Local Governing Body of Tomlinscote School and Sixth Form College will be held at the School **on Monday 14 May 2018 at 6.30pm** and I hope you will be able to attend. Please ensure that you have read the papers thoroughly before the meeting so that the meeting can progress effectively. If you are unable to attend, please advise me, as your Clerk, with your reason for non-attendance.

Yours sincerely

Caroline Dickinson
Clerk to the Governing Body

## AGENDA

	Subject	Information	Decision	Approval
1.	Apologies for Absence (2 mins)			✓
2.	Declaration of Interest (2 mins)	✓		
3.	<ul> <li>Constitution of the GB (RC, 5 mins)</li> <li>i) Governors appointed/elected since the last meeting: none.</li> <li>ii) Governors to be appointed: none</li> <li>iii) Name and category of governors whose term of office is due to expire this academic year: none.</li> <li>iv) Clerk to update B4S with any changes to governor details.</li> </ul>	<b>√</b>		
4.	Adoption of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting (2 mins) Adoption of the Minutes of the meetings held on 26 February 2018.			<b>√</b>
5.	<ul> <li>i) RC to follow up with governors who have not yet completed their Skills Audit forms.</li> <li>ii) PM to forward the link for Prevent training.</li> <li>iii) Leadership Team to provide governors with a "key fact sheet".</li> <li>iv) RM to arrange for governors to receive a presentation on PSHE at the T&amp;L Committee</li> <li>v) RM to circulate dates for governor visits this term.</li> <li>vi) RM to arrange for governors to receive further information on Disadvantaged/Pupil Premium students at a future meeting</li> <li>vii) LR to email governors with details of the Rock Challenge regional final on 26 April.</li> </ul>	•		

Surrey Heath Education Trust trading as Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (registered number 8621310).

Registered office: Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College, Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY.

Advice given by Governors at this Academy is incidental to their professional expertise and is not being given in their professional capacity.



	Subject	Information	Decision	Approval
6.	Chair's Actions (RC, 2 mins) Chair to advise of emergency actions taken on behalf of the LGB since the last meeting.	✓		
7.	Leadership Report (IH/RM, 10 mins) A verbal report will be given.	✓		
8.	Year 11 Tracking 2017/18 (RM, 10 mins)	✓		
9.	Finance and School Budget 2018/19 Recommend to SHET Board the approval of the 2018/19 budget plan.			<b>√</b>
10	School Development Plan (IH, 15 mins) Governors to review the draft SDP areas 2018/19.	✓		
11.	Whole School Issues (IH 10 mins)	✓		
12.	Committee Reports and Nominated Governor Reports (20 mins max) A 3-5 minute verbal report from the Chair of the Committee/ Nominated Governor: i) Resources Committee (8 May) (ML) ii) Teaching & Learning Committee (19 March) (MR) iii) Feedback from Playing Fields sub-Committee (IH) iv) SHET Board (RC) v) Safeguarding, including confirmation that Safeguarding Audit has been completed (PM)	<b>√</b>		
13.	Policy approval From Teaching & Learning Committee 29 January Homework Policy Governors' Statement on Religious Education  From Resources Committee 8 May ICT AUP Statement for Students FOI Policy Equality Objectives and Information			<b>✓</b>
14.	Governor Training and Developments (MR, 5 mins)	✓		
15.	Any Other Business			
16.	Date of Next Meeting Monday, 9 July 2018, 6.30 pm, Tomlinscote Conference Room	✓		

Surrey Heath Education Trust trading as Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (registered number 8621310).

Registered office: Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College, Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY.

Advice given by Governors at this Academy is incidental to their professional expertise and is not being given in their professional capacity.

## TOMLINSCOTE SCHOOL AND SIXTH FORM COLLEGE

Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY

## **Minutes of Local Governing Body Meeting**

Date: Monday, 14 May

Time: 6.30 pm

Location: Tomlinscote School, Frimley

### **Present:**

Ray Coyne, (SHET Director, LGB Community Governor, Chair of LGB)
Colin Cavan (LGB Community Governor)
Rebecca Davis (Parent Governor)
Ian Hylan (SHET Director, Executive Principal)
Rob Major (Head of School)
Philip Mann (LGB Parent Governor, Vice-Chair)
Heather O'Connor (Parent Governor)
Leon Rayner (LGB Staff Governor)
Maite Roel (LGB Community Governor)
Annette Sterr (LGB Community Governor)

### In Attendance:

Lindsay Gowland (Clerk)

### Apologies for absence:

Laurence Foley (LGB Staff Governor)
Muir Laurie, (LGB Community Governor)

Item No.							
1.	Apologies for Absence	Information		Decision		Approval	Х
	Apologies for absence were received	and accepted from	om La	urence Foley	and Mu	ir Laurie.	
2.	Declaration of Interest	Information	х	Decision		Approval	
	There were no additional Declarations were received.	s of Interest. No	decla	rations of inte	erest in s	specific agend	da items
3.	Adoption of the Minutes of the Last meeting	Information		Decision		Approval	Х
	The minutes of the meeting held on 26 February 2018 were approved as accurate records of the meetings and were adopted.						
4.	Matters Arising	Information	Х	Decision		Approval	
	i) Minute 5: The completed Skil ii) Minute 5: PM had circulated t iii) Minute 8: The Leadership Tea	he link for Preve	nt traii	ning.	key fact	sheet".	

Surrey Heath Education Trust trading as Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (registered number 8621310).

Registered office: Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College, Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY.

Advice given by Governors at this Academy is incidental to their professional expertise and is not being given in their professional capacity.



	<ul> <li>iv) Minute 8: RM had arranged a meeting.</li> <li>v) Minute 8: RM had circulated of speak with students. Govern be interested in observing and with the second of the second of</li></ul>	dates for governous were requested to let him know where PP informations a standing to	or visit ted to if the ation w	s. Governors let RM know proposed da vas available a item at SLT	s would which si tes were on the s	observe lessoubjects they we not convening School websites.	ons and would ent. te. It
5.	Chair's Actions	Information	Х	Decision		Approval	
	RC reported that he had discussed a	parental compla	int with	n RM and a le	etter issu	ued to the pa	rents
6.	Leadership Report	Information	Х	Decision		Approval	
	IH reported that the School had been the development of IT within the School not result in any additional funding, ex School could be involved in trialling noterm with an outcome in the autumn.  Tomlinscote's excellence had been reinterest' to become an MFL hub. Amount Tomlinscote. Notification of whee expected imminently.  Year 11 had started their study leave noted that gaming had been reported.	ool under the lead ktra training woul ew material. The ecognised and it ongst other thing ther or not the School I	dership Id be a appli had be as, this chool v	p of Mark Mo evailable and cation would een invited to involved find would progres	rren. Al it was p be subr  submit ling 4 otl ss to the	though this wossible that the nitted later in an 'expression her schools to next stage work periods. It wossible to the next stage work periods. It wossible the next stage was periods.	ould ne the on of work was
7.	Whole School Issues	Information	Х	Decision		Approval	
	The Year 11 Tracking data was circul were strong and the overall Progress  The gaps between the various cohort boys and girls. RM explained that alth sustain their level through secondary progress they should. This issue wou  A number of interventions were in pla children were doing well. Intervention	8 was encourages were noted. The sough some boys school and boys do be on next year ce to assist the I	ing. here was arrive with har's de	vas a larger g ed with high k nigh prior atta velopment pl antaged pupi	ap than (S2 scorinment van.	desirable befores, they did lowere not make	tween not ting the
	and pre-exam sessions.						Classes
8.		Information		Decision	х	Approval	

Surrey Heath Education Trust trading as Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (registered number 8621310).

Registered office: Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College, Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY.

Advice given by Governors at this Academy is incidental to their professional expertise and is not being given in their professional capacity.

9.	School Development Plan (SDP)/ Quality Improvement Plan (QIP)	Information	х	Decision		Approval	
	It was explained that the SDP was no selected 6 priorities which were expla		Qualit	y Improveme	nt Plan.	The SLT ha	d
	<ul> <li>a. Challenge and Differentiation</li> <li>b. Closing the Gaps: ensuring d</li> <li>c. Technology: augmentation a</li> <li>d. Outcomes for Boys: ensuring</li> <li>e. Tomlinscote and the Communit</li> <li>f. Transition to The Prospect Transition to The Prospect Transition</li> <li>The QIP would be developed into a deprospect Trust and the Local Governit</li> </ul>	isadvantaged pund modification of boys engage ponity: what does rust: Establishinged?	ipils mof activel the Sc	ade the same vities with IT. y with the Sci hool stand fo ed services a	e progre hool and r and er nd how	ss as others.  I make progre hancing its ic can early gai	ess. dentity. ns for
10.	Whole School Issues	Information	Х	Decision		Approval	
	A number of whole school issues were					11	_
	In response to a question, the Fischer looking to move to the ALPS system f				although	the School v	vas
	A governor queried what assessment model was explained which had inher noted that further information was on their flight path then there were a numperformance. Once students entered In reply to a question on how predicte done internally by departments.	rent escalation a the School webs nber of ways of s Year 10, they we	s the p site. If suppor ere giv	oupil moved the child was not the child was not the child ren a predicted	hrough to t meeti I in orde ed grade	he School. Ing the expect to improve the improvement in the im	t was tation of heir
11.	Committee Reports and Nominated Governor Reports	Information	Х	Decision		Approval	
	i) Resources Committee: The R Register and had received an ii) Teaching & Learning Commit Mastery which focussed on p iii) Feedback from Playing Fields would be out for public consu iv) Safeguarding: a. Counselling services had largely to cope with anxie long waiting lists. A Ment b. PM was to meet with Hele Audit. c. The Student Voice group	a update on GDF tee: The Teaching roblem solving. It is sub-Committee and the sure increased to two ty issues which tal Health Groupen Rushby (Safe	PR and and a Legan to the could of the could	earning Comes reported the per week, funct be dealt weeing created ing Lead) to desire the composite	mittee h nat planr nded by vith by C to deve	ad looked at ning permissi Pupil Premic AMHS due to lop a strategy	Maths on um and o the
12.	Policy Approval	Information		Decision		Approval	Х
	The following policies were approved:  a. Homework Policy b. Governors' Statement on Relic. c. ICT AUP Statement for Stude d. FOI Policy e. E-Safety for Staff	igious Educatior	1				

Surrey Heath Education Trust trading as Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (registered number 8621310).

Registered office: Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College, Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY.

Advice given by Governors at this Academy is incidental to their professional expertise and is not being given in their professional capacity.

13.	Governor Training and Development	Information	х	Decision		Approval	
	MR would look at the calendar of training and report back.						
14.	Date of Next Meeting	Information		Decision	х	Approval	
	It was confirmed that the next meeting would take place on Monday, 9 July 2018 at 6.30 pm.						

The meeting finished at 8.45 pm at the conclusion of Part 2 business.

Surrey Heath Education Trust trading as Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (registered number 8621310).

Registered office: Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College, Tomlinscote Way, Frimley Surrey GU16 8PY.

Advice given by Governors at this Academy is incidental to their professional expertise and is not being given in their professional capacity.